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July 3, 2024 

 

 

Mr. Joey Light, Superintendent 

Wylie Independent School District 

6251 Buffalo Gap Road 

Abilene, Texas 79606 

 

 

Re: Wylie ISD – Tennis Court Demolition 

Recommendation to Award 

 

Mr. Light, 

 

The Wylie Independent School District received competitive sealed proposals for the Tennis Court Demolition project on 

July 2, 2024.   A proposal tabulation is herein attached for your reference.  

Gallagher Construction Services recommends that the Owner award to MPG Construction for CSP 02-B Demolition of 

existing tennis courts scope of work contingent upon the contractor selection process and the Owner receiving the 

required insurance and bonds from the selected contractor. If the awarded contractor does not provide the required 

documents, award can be made to the respondent with the next highest evaluation. 

Award of contracts will be made to the respondent offering the best value to Wylie Independent School District based on 

evaluation of the proposals received using the following selection criteria as set forth in the bid documents: 

1. Purchase price  

2. Extent of Vendor’s services to meet the needs of the Owner  

3. Vendor’s designation as a historically underutilized business  

4. Total long-term cost to the Owner 

5. Other criteria:  

A. Vendor’s understanding of the project scope of work.  

B. Vendor’s ability to stay on schedule, handling of change orders and timely completion of warranty work. 

C. Ability of the Vendor to provide adequate manpower and resources to complete the Project on schedule. 

D. Vendor’s past relationship and history with Wylie ISD – Abilene. 

E. Vendor’s principal office is located within the contiguous cities and county of Wylie ISD – Abilene. 

 

We have reviewed all proposals submitted and have found the proposed amount to be within an acceptable range for the 

scope of work. 

Gallagher Construction Services is honored for the continued opportunity to work with Wylie Independent School District. 

We look forward to the successful completion of this project. 

 

Sincerely, 

GALLAGHER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

 

 

 

Lance Aaron 

Executive Vice President 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

BID TAB 
 
Project: 

 
 
WYLIE ISD (Abilene) - TENNIS COURT 
DEMOLITION 

  

Bid Date: 7/2/2024   

    

CSP 02-B TENNIS COURT DEMOLITION 1 
 Total Proposal 

Amount  

  MPG CONSTRUCTION X  $       50,000  

  PRECISION DEMOLITION    $     130,892  

        
 

 


